him out of his flat.
Regards

Lorraine Cordell

From: Lemmy Nwabuisi [mailto:Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk]

Sent: 07 February 2017 14:09

To: Lorraine Cordell

Cc: Sarah Fletcher

Subject: RE: Anti-Social Behaviour Allegations against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=0FFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,
Thank you for your email.

I will put the complaints in the format you have requested and emailed same to you by Friday 10 February
2017 and a copy will be sent to Mr Cordell’s address. | will also schedule another appointment as we need to
discuss these allegations with Mr Cordell.

In the meant time, we are continuing to receive reports from the residents of 117 Burncroft Avenue that Mr
Cordell is coming up to their front door to shout abuse and threaten them. Could you please ask Mr Cordell to
refrain from doing this. He should contact his neighbourhood officer, the Anti-Social Behaviour Team or the
Enfield Council noise team if he has any complaints about noise disturbances or any other type of anti-social
behaviour against his neighbours instead of confronting them. If the behaviour persists then the council will
have no option but to take out an injunction against him to stop him from harassing his neighbours.

Kind Regards

Lemmy Nwabuisi

Anti-Social Behaviour Team
Community Safety Unit
Environmental & Community Safety
B Block North

Civic Centre

Enfield

EN1 3XA

Tel: 020 8379 5354

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32 @blueyonder.co.uk]

Sent: 06 February 2017 13:33

To: Lemmy Nwabuisi <Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk>; Chief Executive
<Chief.Executive@enfield.gov.uk>; Daniel Ellis <Daniel.Ellis@enfield.gov.uk>; joan.ryan.mp@parliament.uk;
joan@joanryan.org.uk; Sally Mcternan <Sally.McTernan@enfield.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Anti-Social Behaviour Allegations against Mr Simon Cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Lemmy Nwabuisi

| am writing this email to say you have stated in your last letter the subject access request has been dealt
with, but we are still waiting for the data.
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